Page 2 of 2

The Royal Suites Interval Association, Inc.
Board of Trustees Meeting

Date: April 19th, 2025
Time: 10 AM
Place: Zoom Application/Hybrid

AGENDA
Zoom Meeting ID: 983 185 2492

Zoom Teleconference #: 1 646 558 8656 (New York)

[. ROLL CALL/QUORUM
[I. ANNOUNCEMENT: OPEN MEETING ACT/PUBLICATION OF NOTICE
III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1) February 19th, 2025

V. FINANCIAL BUSINESS (Chris)
1) Financial Summary/Budget Deviation — Monthly and YTD Income and
Expense as of February, 2025
2) Balance Sheet Overview YTD as of February, 2025
3) Review of Maintenance Fee Collections as of 4/07/23
4) Capital Reserve- Income and Expense

VI. Legal Report (Hueston)

VII. NEW BUSINESS
1)  Operations Update
a) Operations Report (Melissa)
b) Total Stays Report (Melissa)
¢) Design Update (Nicole)
d) Any other officer

VII. ADJOURN
*Items in bold indicate a requested motion



THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING VIA ZOOM
February 19, 2025

Maria Battle chaired the meeting and called it to order at
1:09 p.m. Michele Jones acted as Recording Secretary for the
purpose of taking notes wusing AI technology to assist in
preparation of formal minutes.

I. Roll Call, Call to Order, Quorum.

Ms. Battle, President, took roll call of Board of Trustees in
attendance that included: herself, Michele Jones, Vice
President/Secretary, Roxanne Passarella, Treasurer, and Luiz Perez
and Gary Earland, Trustees-at-large. Robert Hueston Esg. of the
firm of Hueston McNulty, P.C. was not available due to travel,
Christopher Ibone, Fantasea Accounts Supervisor, Melissa Cossio,
Resort  Manager, and Nikki Crawford and Marco Oliviera,
Construction and Design.

IT. Meeting Notice.

Ms. Battle stated that the notice had been published in two
newspapers in accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act and the
Association’s By-Laws and that a quorum was established.

ITII. Approval of Agenda.

A motion to approve the agenda was made and seconded and approved
by the Trustees present.

IV. Approval of Minutes.

Ms. Battle called for a motion to accept the minutes of the
December 11, 2024, open board meeting. The motion was made and
seconded and approved by the Trustees present.

V. Financial Report.

Chris Ibone, Accounts Supervisor, presented the financial
statement for the period ending December 31, 2024 (unaudited). He
reported a $622,733 YTD Operating deficit to budget for income and
expenses. Mr. Ibone indicated that this number may change when
year—-end adjustments, more specifically the net reserve expense of
$1,022,303, are reviewed by the auditors.



Collections for 2024 MF’s through December 31, 2024, are .13%
behind last year at the same time. The YTD MF deficit is $900,134
and the unsolds deficit of $229,919.

YTD net hotel revenue is $1,940 ahead of budget. Payroll and all
expenses are $554,558 ahead of budget due in large part to
favorable variances in collections ($89,229) and housekeeping
($222,702); credit card fees ($48,218); property taxes ($92,343);
maintenance, plumbing and utilities ($30,251); and supplies and
housekeeping staff ($114,669).

RSIOA cash on hand year to date as of December 31, 2024, is $755,259
and $503,432 in reserves for capital replacement in Morgan Stanley
and the TD money market account. Transfers to room reserves need
to be made for 2022-2024 in the amount of $2,498,250, which would
reflect a potential for the year-end balance in reserves of
$3,464,805. This is compared to the target from the Reserve Study
of $3,751,094. Current assessment receivables are $1,580,983 after
allowance for bad debt. Prepaid MF for 2025 of $36,262 and fixed
assets are $898,311. Total Liabilities and Fund Balahces are
$8,345,129.

Mr. Ibone advised the Board that review investments in liquid
preferred High Yield savings accounts (currently at 4.0 APY%) are
segregated to stay under the FDIC limits for the accounts. The
total value of the Morgan Stanley investment account is $509,297.
The balance of the TD Reserve Account is $503,412.

VI. Legal Report.

There are no pending or threatened claims made against the
association that would negatively impact the financial statements.
Compliance with BOI reporting requirements under the Corporate
Transparency Act is stayed by FIN-CEN while rules are promulgated,
most likely exempting associations and small businesses.

VII. Management Report.

Melissa Cossio provided the Board with copies of the RCI Resort
Recognition Report continuing to achieve RCI Silver Crown
Status. In addition, she reported on the Analysis of Hotel
Nights by Type for January through December, 2024 as follows:
21,051 hotel nights, 11,530 exchange nights, and 3,734 interval
owner nights. In all, 37,391 occupied room nights.




Melissa and Marco provided updates on hotel operations,
including renovations of the housekeeping area and efforts to
reduce supplies and maintenance costs.

Roxanne announced a new initiative to list 15 wholly owned units
on Airbnb and VRBO, which is expected to generate significantly
more revenue than traditional hotel bookings.

The board discussed ways to improve guest feedback collection
beyond the current RCI survey system, as well as maintenance fee
collections, reserve fund status, and investment accounts.

Melissa and Marco provided updates on property improvements and
cost-saving measures. The board expressed concerns about the
current RCI survey process, discussing its limitations and
exploring ideas for implementing their own guest feedback system
using text messaging or other technology to gather more timely
and representative data on guest experiences.

VIII. New Business/Reorganization.
Ms. Battle announced that she was stepping down from the Board.
There will be a summer event to acknowledge her service to the
community of interval owners. Gary Earland was nominated and
approved as the new board president, with other board roles
reassigned as follows:

Mw. Jones cutlined the next steps for Board consideration and

management efforts through 2025, as follows:

e Chris: Continue monitoring and reporting on the efforts of
the 3rd party collection agency for maintenance fees.

¢ Roxanne: Develop strategies to drive more hotel revenue
into the building.

¢ Management team: Continue reducing expenses, particularly
in collections, housekeeping, laundry, and maintenance.

¢ Melissa: Explore implementing a text-based survey system
for guests to provide feedback immediately after checkout.

¢ Roxanne: Contact RCI to discuss adjusting their scoring
system to better account for city-specific challenges and
small sample sizes.

¢ Marco: Continue training maintenance staff on basic
plumbing and electrical tasks to reduce reliance on
external contractors.

 Chris: Update the reserve study information for 2025 and
adjust financial projections accordingly.




e Chris: Explore new strategies to increase occupied nights,
which have decreased compared to the previous year.

¢ Chris: Submit audit requests and begin the audit process.

e Melissa: Implement a post-checkout reminder system for
guests to fill out RCI surveys.

¢ Roxanne: Monitor and report on the performance of the new
Airbnb/VRBO rental program for the 15 wholly owned units.

¢ Mellissa: Organize a summer event to honor Maria's service
on the Board.

IX Adjournment.

There being no reports of officers or new business, Ms. Battle
requested a motion to adjourn which was made and seconded and the
meeting ended at 2:00 p.m.

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify the foregoing Minutes of the Board of
Trustees meeting held on February 11, 2025 were approved and duly
adopted by the Board on the day of ;. 2025,

; Secretary




The Royal Suites Interval Association, Inc.

Financial Summary
As of February 28, 2025

YTD February 2025 Financial Standing:

Actual 2025 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit)
Budgeted 2025 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit)

YTD February 2025 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) versus Budget

$61,525
($1086,189)

$167,714

Surplus and (Deficit) Versus Budget: YTD Budget
Revenue: ($10,347) $1,5683,783 YTD Net Hotel Revenue is unfavorable, or a deficit to budget of ($30,683). We are seeing a trend down in demand

and in ADR. This could be made up in the season, but this is the environment as of the end of February
YTD Maintenance Fees is a surplus of $47,551. YTD Maintenance Fees as it relates to Bluegreen is essentially
break even to budget.
YTD Maintenance Fee Income as it relates to Unsolds is currently even with budget.
Reminder all MF’s are recorded monthly, and subject to adjustments quarterly, year end, or otherwise.
Current collections (2025) are 1.81% behind 2024 as of the static date of 4/7/25. Management is pursuing
all debt vigorously, and 3rd Party Collection has been been given anything over 90 days to 3 years.

Payroll & All Expenses: $178,062 $1,689,973 Favorable variance in their entirety. Largest savings we are seeing in Departments currently, are in Collections of
$89,229, Housekeeping of $222,702, Laundry of $43,000, and Maintenance of $164,081.

Net Reserve Expense: 30 $0 No reserve expenditures have been made to date.

Net Total: $167,715 ($106,189)
Expenses(or Items) of Note:
Property Taxes $8,109 We are seeing a smaller but still solid savings on the quarterly property taxes again. We lowered the budget for the
second year in a row in 2025 and still are seeing savings month to month. The rate did not increase.

Staffing Expense- Hskp $70,790 Currently saving in Housekeeping. We launched a deep dive in to all matters of expense, including staffing particularly
in the offseason which has reaped savings benefits. Socon enough we will have additions being made for the season
as well as J1s coming in starting in May, to help handle the prime season occupancy adequately.

Linen- Hskp $13,334 Linen Expense is currently a savings February YTD, though part of our deep dive there were no orders placed or
at least posted as expenditures in the first two months of 2025. | would expect this may change some in preparation
for the prime season and during.
Supplies- Hskp $6,849 Supplies include cleaning, operating, and guest supplies. The need to order certain supplies and the frequency
of ordering was down in the offseason and not as needed. | would expect this may change some in preparation
for the prime season and during.

Staffing Expense- Front $22,014 Currently saving in Front Desk. We launched a deep dive in to all matters of expense, including staffing particularly
in the offseason which has reaped savings benefits. Soon enough we will have potential additions being made for the
season, to help handle prime season occupancy adequately.

Appliance Repair/Replace- Maint $4,166 Reserved for the purchase and restock of items such as Microwaves, Refridgerators, Stove Tops, elc...
There has been no orders placed or at least posted as expenditures in first two months of 2025.

Staffing Expense- Maint $7,133 Currently saving in Front Desk. We launched a deep dive in lo all matters of expense, including staffing particularly
in the offseason which has reaped savings benefits. There is currently one open Local 68 position contributing
to the savings. The decision has not yet been made as to if we truly need that at this point in time.

Utilities ($6,113) YTD Electricity and Gas are a ($6,113) deficit and a ($278) deficit to budget respectively.
These line items are fluid, and depend on multiple factors, including seasonality.
Note: Audits are currently in progress for 2024,
60 North Maine Avenue + Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phona, 809-347-3524, exd. B580 « Fax. 809-348-3570
Christopher Ibone 417/2025 10:43 AM



Royal Suites Interval Association, Inc.
Balance Sheet
February 28, 2025

©

-INTERNALLY PREPARED-
TOTAL OPERATING FUND FUND
ASSETS
Cash $936,947 $433,535 $503,412
Money Market 512,536 512,536
Assessments Receivable - Net
of Allowances for Doubtful Accounts
of $20,174,905 5,591,386 5,591,386
Due from Affiliated Entities 4,190,774 4,190,774
Prepaid Expenses 78,219 78,219
Property, Equipment, Furnishings, net 854,266 854,266
Interfund Balances 0 (2,021,627) 2,021,627
TOTAL ASSETS $12,164,128 $9,126,554 $3,037,574
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses $419,908 $419,908
Unearned Assessments 8,139,252 8,139,252
Due to Affiliated Entities 1,978,800 1,978,800
Advanced Deposits 14,854 14,854
TOTAL LIABILITIES 10,552,814 10,552,814 0
FUND BALANCES 1,611,314 (1,426,260) 3,037,574
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $12,164,128 $9,126,554 $3,037,574




Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation

Profit and Loss Statement
For the Two Months Ending February 28, 2025

February YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Maintenance Fees
Maintenance fees $641,642 $631,189 $10,453 $1,309,929 $1,262,378 $47,551
Maintenance fees - unsold 62,500 62,500 0 125,000 125,000 0
Maintenance fees - Bluegreen 188,883 188,957 (74) 377,765 377,914 (149)
Allowance for uncollectible fees (219,958) (220,916) 958 (439,917) (441,832) 1,915
Maintenance Fees net 673,067 661,730 11,337 1,372,777 1,323,460 49,317
Other Revenues
Late fee income 5,353 12,000 (6,647) 12,302 31,500 (19,198)
Hotel income 109,167 122,089 (12,922) 166,307 196,990 (30,683)
Housekeeping income 2,350 3,500 (1,150) 4,770 7,000 (2,230)
Parking income 5,792 8,100 (2,308) 9,262 13,300 (4,038)
Other income 2,404 3,758 (1,354) 4779 6,867 (2,088)
Interest income 1,540 2,333 (793) 3,239 4,667 (1,428)

Total Revenues 799,673 813,510 (2,147) 1,573,436 1,583,783 (10,347)
Expenses
Administration 144,112 157,099 12,987 303,515 321,398 17,883
Collections 5818 6,209 391 13,340 12,418 (922)
Housekeeping 62,225 114,503 52,278 134,407 229,006 94 599
Laundry 12,102 16,037 3,935 26,647 32,075 5,428
Customer Care 12,712 13,878 1,166 25,678 27,756 2,078
Front Desk 29,827 45172 15,345 65,895 90,344 24,449
Owner Services 2,307 6,833 4,526 3,317 15,716 12,399
Maintenance 53,709 67,002 13,293 114,527 134,005 19,478
Utilities 5,065 14,835 9,770 32,021 25,630 (6,391)
COA fees 235,456 233,761 (1,695) 470,911 467,522 (3,389)
Management fees 171,240 176,489 5,249 321,653 334,103 12,450
Total Expenses 734,573 851,819 117,246 1,511,911 1,689,973 178,062

Net Income / (Loss) 65,100 (38,309) 103,409 61,525 (106,189) 167,714



Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

General Administration
For the Two Months Ending February 28, 2025

February YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses
Salaries $6,122 $6,901 $779 $12,899 $13,802 $903
Payroll Taxes 0 587 587 0 1,174 1,174
Group Insurance 128 3,000 2872 383 6,000 5617
Workers comp insurance 3,619 4417 798 7,237 8,834 1,597
Other benefits 241 0 (241) 2,940 0 (2,940)
Staffing Expenses 10,110 14,905 4,795 23,459 29,810 6,351
Cable Television 0 240 240 0 480 480
Computer Support 469 458 (11) 946 916 (30)
Charitable Contributions 0 208 208 0 416 416
Credit Card Fees 3,051 7,775 4724 17,759 23,850 6,091
Customer Relations 1 25 24 0 50 50
Employee Relations 0 208 208 0 416 416
Legal Fees 834 900 66 1,667 1,800 133
Licenses and Taxes 0 0 0 4,691 200 (4,491)
Postage 81 50 (31 251 2,050 1,799
Equipment Rental 854 0 (854) 1,475 0 (1,475)
Rent 21,744 20,668 (1,076) 43,487 41,336 (2,151)
Office supplies 0 0 0 401 0 (401)
Use Tax 0 75 75 0 150 150
Telephone 9,020 10,000 980 17,998 20,000 2,002
Travel Commissions 6,384 5,400 (984) 8,253 7,550 (703)
Accounting/Audit Fees 1,000 1,000 0 2,000 2,000 0
Service Contracts 0 150 150 0 300 300
Parking 10,675 10,600 (75) 21,350 21,200 (150)
Depreciation 22,023 22,000 (23) 44,045 44,000 (45)
Property Tax 48,007 52,062 4,055 96,015 104,124 8,109
General Liability Insurance 9,859 10,375 516 19,718 20,750 1,032
Total Expenses 144,112 157,099 12,987 303,515 321,398 17,883



Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Collections
For the Two Months Ending February 28, 2025

February YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses

Salaries $2,641 $4,167 $1,526 $5,586 $8,334 $2,748
Bonus 1,556 0 (1,556) 2,479 0 (2,479)
Commissions 1,223 0 (1,223) 4,375 0 (4,375)
Payroll Taxes 332 1,500 1,168 756 3,000 2,244
Group Insurance 0 453 453 0 906 906

Staffing Expenses 5,752 6,120 368 13,196 12,240 (956)
Credit Reports 0 24 24 38 48 10
Dues and Subscriptions 55 0 (55) 73 0 (73)
Employee Relations 11 49 38 23 98 75
Office Supplies 0 16 16 10 32 22

Total Expenses 5,818 6,209 391 13,340 12,418 (922)




Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Housekeeping
For the Two Months Ending February 28, 2025

February YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses

Salaries $52,226 $88,033 $35,807 $111,590 $176,067 $64,477
Payroll Taxes 5,062 8,601 3,639 11,011 17,202 6,191
Group Insurance 1,304 1,917 613 3,711 3,834 123

Staffing Expenses 58,592 98,551 39,959 126,312 197,102 70,790
Amenities 0 833 833 0 1,666 1,666
Employee Relations 0 221 221 0 442 442
Internal Communications 0 250 250 0 500 500
Linen 0 6,667 6,667 0 13,334 13,334
Office Supplies 189 100 (89) 405 200 (205)
Supplies 3,120 6,667 3,547 6,485 13,334 6,849
Laundry Equipment 324 0 (324) 324 0 (324)
Uniforms 0 333 333 0 666 666
Service Contracts 0 881 881 881 1,762 881

Total Expenses 62,225 114,503 52,278 134,407 229,006 94,599



Expenses
Salaries
Payroll Taxes

Staffing Expenses

Supplies
Laundry Equipment
Linen

Total Expenses

Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation

Departmental Statement

Laundry
For the Two Months Ending February 28, 2025
February YTD

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
$11,028 $13,416 $2,388 $23,260 $26,833 $3,573
1,074 1,021 (53) 2,302 2,042 (260)
12,102 14,437 2,335 25,562 28,875 3,313
0 800 800 0 1,600 1,600
0 800 800 0 1,600 1,600
0 0 1,085 0 (1,085)
12,102 16,037 3,935 26,647 32,075 5,428




Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement
Customer Care

For the Two Months Ending February 28, 2025

February YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Expenses

Salaries $886 $1,037 $151 $1,867 $2,073 $206

Bonus 65 0 (65) 391 0 (391)

Payroll Taxes 81 71 (11) 175 141 (34)

Contract Labor 11,680 12,488 808 23,245 24,976 1,731

Staffing Expenses 12,712 13,595 883 25,678 27,190 1,512

Dues and Subscriptions 0 261 261 0 522 522

Employee Relations 0 10 10 0 20 20

Office Supplies 0 12 12 0 24 24
Total Expenses 12,712 13,878 1,166 25,678 27,756 2,078




Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Front Desk
For the Two Months Ending February 28, 2025

February YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses

Salaries $25910 $38,178 $12,268 $57,129 $76,355 $19,226
Payroll Taxes 2974 4 077 1,103 6,654 8,155 1,501
Group Insurance (511) 417 928 (1,303) 834 2,137
Employee Meals 850 0 (850) 850 0 (850)

Staffing Expenses 29,223 42,672 13,449 63,330 85,344 22,014
Computer Supplies 0 125 125 0 250 250
Customer Relations 215 167 (48) 308 334 26
Employee Relations 0 250 250 47 500 453
Printing 0 292 292 0 584 584
Repairs and Maintenance 0 42 42 0 84 84
Office Supplies 158 333 175 351 666 315
Supplies 231 1,083 852 1,773 2,166 393
Uniforms 0 208 208 86 416 330

Total Expenses 29,827 45,172 15,345 65,895 90,344 24,449



Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Owner Services
For the Two Months Ending February 28, 2025

February YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses

Salaries $613 $4,585 $3,972 $613 $9,170 $8,557
Payroll Taxes 60 4438 388 60 896 836
Group Insurance 0 308 308 0 616 616

Staffing Expenses 673 5,341 4,668 673 10,682 10,009
Dues and Subscriptions 42 0 (42) 93 0 (93)
Hospitality 738 1,025 287 1,110 2,350 1,240
Owner Administration 0 250 250 107 2,250 2,143
Owner Travel & Entertainment 262 167 (95) 742 334 (408)
Customer Satisfaction 592 0 (592) 592 0 (592)
Postage 0 50 50 0 100 100

Total Expenses 2,307 6,833 4,526 3,317 15,716 12,399




Expenses
Salaries

Payroll Taxes
Group Insurance
Other Benefits

Staffing Expenses

Internal Communications
Office Supplies
Supplies

Travel

Uniforms

Appliance Repair
Building

Carpentry

Electrical Equipment
Flooring

Furniture

HVAC Equipment
Light bulbs

Mechanical Equipment
Painting and Decorating
Plumbing

Service Contracts
Snow Removal
Telephone Repairs
Television Repairs
Prior Year Expense

Total Expenses

Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation

Departmental Statement

Maintenance
For the Two Months Ending February 28, 2025

February YTD

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
$36,358 343,562 $7,204 $77,402 587,124 $9,722
3,214 4199 985 7,155 8,399 1,244
3,560 2,333 (1,227) 8,454 4,666 (3,788)
7,732 5,667 (2,085) 11,378 11,334 (44)
50,864 55,761 4,897 104,389 111,523 7,133
0 208 208 0 416 416
0 100 100 38 200 162
1,643 583 (1,080) 3,600 1,166 (2,434)
0 25 25 0 50 50
0 200 200 0 400 400
0 2,083 2,083 0 4,166 4,166
0 583 583 1,400 1,166 (234)
0 292 292 0 584 584
0 208 208 0 416 416
0 417 417 0 834 834
0 750 750 0 1,600 1,500
0 1,458 1,458 0 2,916 2,916
0 292 292 0 584 584
0 167 167 0 334 334
786 667 (119) 785 1,334 549
0 2,333 2,333 0 4 666 4,666
416 500 84 992 1,000 8
0 0 0 1,498 0 (1,498)
0 125 125 0 250 250
0 250 250 0 500 500
0 0 0 1,825 0 (1,825)
53,709 67,002 13,293 114,527 134,005 19,478




Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement
Utilities
For the Two Months Ending February 28, 2025

February YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses
Power $3,230 $13,000 $9,770 $28,113 $22,000 ($6,113)
Gas 1,835 1,835 0 3,908 3,630 (278)

Total Expenses 5,065 14,835 9,770 32,021 25,630 (6,391)




FOR ALL DISPOSITION CODES
AS OF 04-07-2025

CHARGE
DESCRIPTION
2025 CHARGES
2025 RCVY CHGS
2025 APPLIED
--CASH
--NON CASH
--DISC TRAN
--WOFF TRAN
2025 CREDIT
2025 BALANCE
2025 WRITEOFF
2025 RCVY DISP
2025 ACTIVE BAL

2025 collections as of 4/7/25:

Current Year

UNAPP
CASH
0
0
1691.2
1691.2
0
0
0

-107475.59
-105784.39

1021.92
-1258.9

-106021.37

UNAPP
NON CASH

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

-2294.47
-2294.47
456.19
0
-1838.28

*anything sent to third party roughly 90 to 3 years owed

2024 CHARGES
2024 RCVY CHGS
2024 APPLIED
--CASH
--NON CASH
--DISC TRAN
--WOFF TRAN
2024 CREDIT
2024 BALANCE
2024 WRITEOFF
2024 RCVY DISP
2024 ACTIVE BAL

2025 collections as of 4/7/25:

Prior Year

0

0
15150.61
10104.87
5045.74
0

0
-8470.05
6680.56
7509.75
-14190.31
0

[ I o B e T s Y o B s T

-9.99
-9.99
9.99

MAINT
FEE

9809466.19
0
-5700633.59
-3069997.07
-2630636.52
0
0
0
4108832.6
-11828.1
-39603.16
4057401.34

58.11%

9020350.95
0
-5911760.67
-3617468.57
-2294292.1
0

0

0
3108590.28
-18500.66
-61744.63
3028344.99

65.54%

2015

LATE CHG
179060
0
-28381.78
-12288.83
-16092.95
0
0
0
150678.22
-226.26
-245
150206.96

15.85%

205364.9
0
-60901.49
-45118.76
-15782.73
0

0

0
144463.41
-655.01
-890
142918.4

29.66%

ARDA
ROC

50250
0
-9433.52
-5181.17
-4252.35
0
0
0
40816.48
-489.29
-350
39977.19

*voluntary

49754 .36
0
-48775.94
-8734.05
-40041.89
0

0

0

978.42
-170.01
-798.41
10

*voluntary

©

TOTALS
10040592.19
0
-5738228.73
-3087171.91
-2651056.82
0
0
-109770.06
4192593.4
-11065.54
-41457.06
4140070.8

9281047.21
0
-6011487.31
-3666313.33
-2345173.98
0

0

-8480.04
3261079.86
-11805.94
-77629.35
3171644.57

4/5/2024
MAINT
FEE

8927471
0

-5349165

-3245458

-2103708

0

0

0
3578305
-8245.11
-35535.5
3534525

59.92%
~25vs 24
-1.81%



RSIOA RESERVE STANDING @

2/28/2025
Balance Morgan Stanley Capital $512,536
Balance TD Bank Reserve - 503,412
Total Funds on hand B - 1,015,947
Funds approved not completed: _
Renovations not completed (2024) _ (17,106)
Renovations not completed (2025)

Total i - (17,106)
Balance after completion of approved projects 998,842
|Transfers In: . T
2022-24 Contribution to Rooms Reserve due in . 2,498,250
2025 Contribution to Rooms Reserve due in 1,032,750
Total Transfers In | - 3,531,000

Transfers Out: . - 7 o

Due to Operating (2025 Interest) ~ (3,239)
Total Transfers Out ) ”___ (3,239)
Potential Balance end of 2025 __$4,526,603

60 North Maine Avenue « Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 8573 « Fax: 609-348-3570

4/17/2025 1:24 PM




Atlantic Palace Page 1 4/17/2025

Royal Suites Interval Association
Interval Rooms

Reserve Account
as of 2/28/2025

60 North Maine Ave
Atlantic City, NJ 08401

Open Renovation Projects

Amt. Approved Expenses
Project Code Description By Board 2/28/2025 left to be billed
24-004 Tub Refinishing 2024 $34,226.62 $17,121.00 $17,105.62

25-xxx No Renovations Current

$17,105.62

Page 1 RSIOA Reserve Fund Standings @ 04 2021 xlIs



L-%¥-191-19€1G0 - 269

asn NI G3AYIdSIA 34Y SINTYA 1TV ‘G3LON ATTVOIHI03dS SSTINM » IMTYA 3SOT AV
* GIILNVYEYNO MNVE LON = AONIOV LNIFWNYIAQY TvHIT3S ANY AG G3HNSNI LON
- 1ISOd30 ¥NVYE ¥ LON = G3YNSNI 0104 LON -S10N004d IONYHNSNI ANY SINIWLSIANI

auljuo/woo Aa|uejsuebiow MMM :BUljUQ JUN0IIY INOA SSIIY
92££-698-008 (339 & sAeq /2 Aeq B SINOH ) 123U 391AISE JU3[D

¢L0.-10¥80 N ALID DILINVILY
ATYMaHvYod L0G1

aNogl O ® 3JTLlvE 11rvd

W “IMSNIAVYD  “W¥3AIY 17 0/

J0SSVY SHINMO TVAY3ILNI S3LINS TVAOYH

ANMOrNME#

LEL¥-S0G-2€/L Xed :9660-9.9-008 BUOUd WY :00Z6-¥¥Z-geL ‘euoydsja)
€G/80 MN "H3AIY SWOL

JAV H¥3dOOH €€vl
youeig Inoj

"0dIS Jaquispy 71 Aeuieg yrws Asjuels uebiopy

00¢6-vve-cel

HOIAOTTIIA/NNATA
wea] IoSIApY [BloueUld INOA

3INO4dI 0 8 31LLVE TIrvd

158.8]U] PanJosdy sspnjouf N IMXSNIAYD  “VH3ARE T0/0
69°'6£5'216% (sz/gere o se) anjep |ejo) Buipuz D0SSY SHINMO TVAYILNI S3LINS TYAOY
£€6°966°015% (Gz/Lig Jo se) anjep [ejol Buluuibag 804 LNIW3LYLS

§20z '8z-| Meniged pousd e Jod | INJINILVLS LN3ITD

@ Aajuels uebio



S20¢/¥/¢ pasingy

"sBunes ypato asay) Bunaidiajul vy souelsisse

10 UOIJBWIOJUI J8YUN) paau nok §i sn 19BIU0D ssesjd “aoueullopad

Jo seajuelent Jo suoniejussaldal Jou aie pue Japinoid ayj jo suoluido
ay) Juasaidal sBunel J1palo ||y "SSIINOSS UIBLad Joj UMOYS aq Aew
$,J004 9 PIEPUB)S PUB 301AaS SI0)SaAU| SApoopy wols Bunes 1paso ay)
51004 3 PIEpUE]S puUe 92IAI9S SI0JSaAU| sApooj woy sBuney ypain
“A1dde jm snjejs N9 e ‘Juncooe

fosiape ue s| Jo Jusuoduwioo AIOSIAPE UB SUIBJUCD JUNO22E INoA

J] auole Bunes ay} wouy SJUBU0D S| JaJu| 10U pue uodal Yosessal alljue
3y} peal p|noys noA pue smalA s1sA|eue aly) BujuIaouos uoieuwLo|
9)9|dwod alow ulejuod spodal Yolessay “podai yoseasal sepinosd
youeasal 3y} 0} Jajal 1o auljuo ob ‘(syjuow asoy) Joj Juswale)s

€ PaAI90al JOU SABY NOA JI JUSWSYE]S JsIY JNOA 10) JUSLIS)ES JaqLuansQ
10 sunp Juadal Jsow InoA uo sbuney yoseasay ayj 99s ‘wa)sAs bunel
sJoplaoid Yyoieasal YoBD JNOGE UCIBLLIOJUl Siow Jo4 "souewlopad

Jo seajuesenb Jo suonejussaidal you pue suoiuido sispiroid

yodeasal ay) ale sbunes yossessay -ou| Jeysbuiuiop Jo 977 00 %
fajuers uebiop wouy sbunjel yoessal aaey Aew sanunoas Ainbs swog
smels sishjeuy

JoBeuepy juswyseAu] |eqo|o pue suoniuyeq sBuney yaiessey Ainbg
"}senbal uspum uodn paysiuing aq ||Im uonoesuel) Aue

UliM uonosuuod Ul sn Aq paniadal aq 0} JO PaAladal UoljeIsuniual Jaylo
Aue Jo Junowe pue a21nos 8y} pue sjysuaq asay) buipiebal sjiejeq
“moj} Japio Joj Juawhed synpsuoo jey; syyeusq ydeooe Aew sajeljiye
ino Jojpue app “uonoesuel) e 0] Aued Jayjo sy} Jo aweu sy} pue
UoNoBSUR) B JO 8WI} PUB 8)EP 8Y} YSILIN [|IM am ‘Isanbal usjum uodn
SUoNIpUC) pue sajeq uondesuel]

-Blo-odis-mmm

VYSIA 10 00€8-1LE-20Z-) 18 DdIS 19E1U0D ‘ainyoolq Dd|S Alojeue|dxe
ue Buipnjoul ‘0d|S Inoge uonewuojul uiejqo o] "uoiasjoid HdIs Aq
palanod aqg Jou AW SN YyyMm pjay Jou s1asse pue 0d|s Aq peyoejoid jou
ale uonenjony 1axew o} anp sasso “Bio-odis'mmm e Jo 1senbai uodn
a|qe|IeAR S| ainydouq Aojeue|dxa uy “(USeD Joj SWIe|o Jo) 000'0SZS
Buipnjour) 000‘00S$ 01 dn sIBWO}SND S) JO SBIIINBS $108)04d YaIyM
‘(ndis) uojielodio) uoijosiold JOISBAU| SANIINOAS JO JOQUISL B 318 SAA
uondsjold 2dIS

“Jeaddeal uay) pue ‘Jeaddesip [|Im JOJ0D BU) ‘YILLIEM O}

pasodxe uayp, -sbed fiana Jo ¥oBq U} UO YUl BAINISUss-1eay Ul pajuld

8 jo g afied

ul sn wioly Asuow mouiog Aew noA ‘sebsjiaud uibiew aaey nok j|
(s1unod9e JusWalnal ulepsd

10) 9|gE|IEAE J0U)Iawo}sh) ulbiepy & ale noj jI uonewioju] juepoduw|
"UoIeNIS [B1oUBUY 1O S8AN03[0

awseaul nok U sBueyo [eusiew Aue o sn asiape Apdwold

-1senbay InoA 1e Ajjdwoid noA o) a|qe|ieA. speW aq [|IM UOIJEWIOUI
yoans pue nok 0y paysiuing Ajsnotaaid sUCIIOBSUEL) YINs JO SUOIJBLLLIJUOD
Ul PapN|ouUl Uaaq Sey SuoljoesURl) suondo Jo uonnNoeXa ay)

0] pajeal sableyo Jaylo puE SUOISSILILIOD 0} }0adsal Y}Im UOIIELLLIOJU]
suondo paisi

‘1s8nbal uanuMm InoA uodn

noA o} psjiew aq [|im Adoo e Jo ‘ssolyo sH e uofjoadsul [euosiad InoA
10} 8|qe|IEAR S| UONEZIURBIO SIU) JO JUBWaIL]S [BlouBLY ¥ “(j01u0d UsAlB
aaey noA woym 0y Aued pliy} awos Jo J|eyaq Uo Jo JOAB) INO Ul JJO-18S
10 1yB1 10 ual| B Jo 93l 21 “*87]) PUBLWISP UO SJaWo}sno 0 ajgeded

ale spuny 8say) 1ey) papiaoid 818y SJUNOIOE JBLWIOISND JO) PaLeD
saoue|eq JIpalo aal) Buisudwoo spuny asn Aew am ‘[g-£951 0ves
Y49 211 H3s 8y} Jo sejnu uonoalold Jawolsna sy} Jepun

Sjuswislels [elouBuly puE sadueleg Ipal) sald Jo ApiqejieAy

‘awli] uleyses wd/-weg Aepli4-Aepuopy

¥£5+#-08Z (008) 18 sn Buljies Ag wwi4 INO YHM 31EDIUNLLWIOD O} Aem
JUBIUBAUOD & aABY JBYaq Jieyl uo Buljoe asoy) Jo Sjusl|D Jojsenu] Joluss
sundjsH 10)s9Au| Joluag

"$N JoBU0D ‘sjuleidwod Jo

SUIB0U0D J04 "PaIBA00 Siajsuel) auyy jo uonduosap e Buipnjoul ‘sigjsuel)
punj 21UCJI8|8 SNOBUOLIS 0] Joadsal Yym sailljiqisuodsal pue syybu
InoA BuipleBal sajni [e1oads Joj UOIIBIUSLINIOP JUNOJJE INok 8ag “Jowus
paloadsns e Jo Auinbul Us)IUM B 8A18031 8M SS3|UN JO81I00 paLuasp

ag [|1m Juswaye)s Inoj (YdIS) 10y U01109)0.1d J0ISBAU| SBILINDAS

ay) Japun sjybu Buipnjour ‘syybu 1noA joejoid Jsyuny oy Bunum

U] paLuIyuoo-a1 aq PINOYS Juswslels siyl ul Aouedsuasip Jo Aoeinooeul
Aue BuipseBal suonesiunwiwo |e1Q “ebed Janoo Juswslels Jnok uo
uoljewLIojul JoBu0D 8y} Buisn Aq sn Bunoeluoa Aq Joue ul spew alam
aAal|aq Jo puejsiapun jou op noA Jey) ssuus Bulplefiel sulaouoo Aue
ssalppe Ajgleipaww pue ‘Ajjdwoid juswalels Inok malaal 0} ains ag
seunbu] pue siou3z

"abed JaA0d Juawale)s ayy UO UOIIBLLIOUI JOBJUOD

ay) Buisn Aq sn 0] peloaup 8q Aew junooge Jnok Buipiefal suonsenp
isuonyseny

‘afied Jonoo Juswae)S aU)

uo uoneulojul Joeju0o ay) buisn Ag sn Bunoejuoo Ag Jo suijuo s|qejieA.
0S|e 81 $8Insojosig papuedx3 8yl (SYIUOW 8SOU) 10} JUBWISIe)S

B PAAI903) JOU aABY NOA JI JUSLISIELS 1SI1) INOA 10) JUSWS)E)S Jaquiada(
pue sunp JUs0aJ JSOLW INoA 0} payoejle ale saInsojosiq papuedx3
"(s)iuswalels pasojous ayy 0} a|gealjdde aie sainsoposiqg Buimojjol sy

‘abueyoas Ajunoas anjg anbiun e si aup “Ajonuayine syl pienbajes

0) SjusLa|a AJLINJas pappagLUs [BISASS S2INJES) JUSLURIE]S SIYL
sainsealy Aunseg

1pd 109-18/pdausiuoolgnd/woo - AasiualoAs|uelsuebiow oswy/:sdny
0} 0B pue auluQ Asjuels ueblop oy ul

Boj ‘Ajjelsuab syuswysaAu] painjoniis o} pale|al 1salajul o S}01jjuod pue
SHSI Y} Uo uonewloul 104 “Aiobayeo Jey) Joj Spasu UoNeIo||e JoSSe
oljojuod Ajsies jou Aew alojalayy pue teadde Aay) aleym AuobBajed
1onpolid Juswalels 8yl YIIM Juslsisuod Jsuuew e ul wiopad jou

Aew ‘AUl 1oN1S :SSB|D 19SSy, SE aul| sjiejeg uonduasaq uoiisod aul
uo payiuap! ale pue seuobayed jonpoid Jualalels snoleA Ul Jeadde
few yoiym ‘sjuswiiseau] painjonils -jesse BuiApepun Aue o) ainsodxs
[E10} 118} pue Ajunoas paje|al ay} Bulumo JO ySII UOIIEIJUSIUOD

U} JapIsSUcY PINOYS S10)saAul "sys |eloads o) Joalans aq Aew

pue sjonpold xe|dwoo ale (S1oNpoid Painionys) SIUSWISaAU] paInonng
SUOIIEISPISUSY PUE SYSIN SJUSWI)SaAU| painjonns

‘Ajunoss Jenoiyed e

10} dojanap ||Im Jo sisIxa JeyJew AIEpuUODas B JBY} JO INID0 |[IM UOIONE
|NYSS820NS B JBy} 9OUBINSSE OU 8q UED 818y "(8]ge|IeA. Jou) /N Ag
paleslpul ale SaIIN23S 1By UooNy asau) Joj (s)aoud auy) ‘alojeisyl
“Aupinbi| paliwi| Jo Ou S| 818y} $813UNY8S 8lBYy UOHINY UIELISD J04
sspjUNdes 8)ey UoRINY Jnoqy UoRewloju] Juepodw]

"1s8nbau 1noA je uonoadsul

InoA 1oy 8|gejieae sI | uonenbay Ag paiinbas Se JUNCooY WNPUBIOWBK
|e1oads ayj Jo piooal Jusuewad ay] “LWB)SAS aAI9sey |BIepad au jo
SI0WaA09 Jo pieog ayl Ag panss| | uojenfey Jo G'0ZZ UoI0as Japun
NOA 10} PaulejuIBL JUNO2OY WINPUBICWSY |B108dS pue Junosoy uifiep
INOA JO JuBLUB]EIS PAUIGLUOD B SI SIY} ‘Junoody ulbiejy e aaey nok J|
JuUncooy wnpuelowsly je1veds BuipieBey uonewoju]

“UOIJELLIOJUI BIOW MBIA 0] Juawesibe uibiepy e Yym Junoooe Jnok 108|es
PUE 8UIjUO JUNOJ9E INOA ojul Boj ‘uoijeLLIoUl B)BI JSBIBYUI JOH LU
Juawaleys Alans Jo aso|o ay) e pue sabueyo ajel jsassjul s|qealjdde
8y} SWI} Y9BS UOIIBINO|ED MU B LIEJS PUB 80UEB|Eq JIgep Jnok 0) )salaju|
PenJook sy} ppe A\ "UIUoW au) Joj SUOIE|INDIED 1SaI8)ul Panlooe

Ajiep ay} Jo wns ayy s abieyo jseisjul pus-yjuow ay] "pus-yiuow e
aoue|eq JIgap Inok 0} pappe s pue yyuow ay} jnoybnouy} Ajiep seniooe
1sasiul uibiepy “(shep) 0ge Aq epiaip (Z) pue ‘soueleq 1igep pajes
19U ssauIsng Jo aso|o Ajiep ayj Ag ajel jsalajul uibiew ajgeoidde auy
Aidiinw (1) :smojjo4 se sueo| uiblews uo sebieyo jseie)ul 8)e[NOIED BN
seBieys jsaispu] wibrey

‘uonisod ay} mojaq pajeslpul

ag ||Im [esaje|j00 se pabpajd saieys Jo Jaquinu ay) ‘saleys a|qibije

sey AJunoss e §| sjunoaoe uiblew JnoA ul senjunoas a|qibie ay) Jo enjea
aU) uo paseq S| moLiog Aew noA Junowe sy “ueo| uifiiew Buipuesino
Aue JoJ |eJe]e||00 Se Sjunoode InoA ul sjasse Buibpaid Joy sbueyoxa

$21NS0j2SI PIepPUB]S

§20zZ ‘82-1 Meniged polad au} Jod _ IN3IN3LVLS LN3ITO

Aa1ur]S URDIOI



‘sasodind xej Jo Juojenbal Joy sjuswinisul Jo UOIJEINISSE[D
8y woly Jajip Aew pue UOHEPUSWILIOTS) B 81N)}JSU0D JOU OP SUOJIBI14ISSElo 8sal| 'Ssouejeq JNIN
pue Jgg/ysen pajies peyosfosd pue ‘siseq ajep apei) e uo sbuipjoy sjussaidal uoljeoof[e jasse siy)

yseo

"anjeA ou pajoaljal yjuow snojrsid ayj usym

palejdsip aq Jjim sbejusaled oN “suoljeinoes sauewiopad pajoajje aney Aew Jey] siojoe) Jayjo Jou
‘S|EMBIPYIIM PUB SUOIINGLIZUOD JO JoBdLLI 8y} J8piSU0D Jou op Aay] se ‘saueuiloied JUSLUISSAU] Junosoe
Juasaidai jou op Aay) “poriad soud ayj wels anfeA aejjop ul abueys ey} jussaidal anoge sabejusased aif|

geoe

g34 Nvr 930 AON 100

o

%E'0  %EO %EQ %ELL

‘JUBLLIBIEIS SIY] JO UOIJI8S

Buipuodsalioo sy} o} Jajes ‘UOIBLLIOLUI [BUDIIIPPE 404 "PaINSUl Dd|S 40U D] Jayjiau si (X4) ebueyox3g
ubiaio4 "04S Aq paianoa aq jou Aew pue ‘Aseiinoo e se ‘pjay Ajjeussixs sjasse spnyoul Aew sanjep
'saInsojasiqg pepuedx3y ass abelancd DdIs J0j 8/qibije aie (s4nwW Bulpnjoul) senLinoes pue

ysen '0dIs Aq paianco jou ale Jnq saueinsul H/g4 404 8qiBije sle sysodeq yueg pue Adde ssins g

%00°001 69°'5E5°'ZLS$ ANTVA TV10OL
00°'001L 69°G£5°'C1S% ysed
abejusoiad anjep 1aepw

(1sau8yuy panusoe sepnjoun) NO|LY20TTY 13SSY

¥202
d3S 9NV INF NNr AVW ddv d¥vW €34 - 69'6£5°C1SS 69°5€5°CLS$ INTYA ONIAON3I Tv.L0L
, 7 = = 1 60°6£Z'E 9.'6€S‘L anjep ui abueys
00y
= £ = - SIajsuel] /s)q2Q/spal 19N
wree | 009 =) = — sigjsuel] Alunosg
%8 L1~ 008 m - — slgsed
= E]
%0°EZ- B6E m = — sypai)
= by = . . . ‘
%20 %ZO %Z0 %Z0 %9l ayo || 00Z'L 09°962'605$ £6'566'0LS% 3ANTVYA ONINNIO38 VY10l
(s2r8ziz-se/LiL) (szr8ziz-se/Lie)
“anjeA 18)Jepy JO SYIUOL ussuIy] JUsoal Jsol sy sAejdsip Leys molsq syl Jea ) siylL pouad siyl
JNIL H3A0 FNTVA LIANEVIN (1sesepur pansoce sspnjoul) | NOJJY HNOA 40 INTVA NI IONVHO
~ pungjuswanse|day :aweuydiN RS e e el :
W “IYSNIAYO £ ‘V¥SAIN10/0  b9L-ISELSO-L69 EmEE:m 1UunNoJJY/
J0SSY SHINMO TVANILNI S3LINS TVAOY JUN0AY S)aSSY ARV

g Jo ¢ afed

AauriS uBbIO

$20Z 'ge-L Aenigad pousd syl jo4 | INJWILVLS LN3ITD



"JUN02oE 3y] JO SNJBJS 8jgexe] 8y} jou PUe $al)1Inaas
Buifispun sy} Jo $213SLISJOBIBYD BY] U0 POSEq 8Je SUONEIIJISSEIo aWoouU! Jduaxs Xe] pue 8|gexe]

e 60°6£2°c$ 9.°6£5°L$ SNOILNGIY1SId ANV JINODNI V101
dse 'sainsojasip/sainsofosip/yijeamauoa fejueisuebiow mmm o ob Jo seinsojosig pspuedx3
8y} 0] Jajay “uoljeiedald xej Joj pasn aq jou pjnoys pue Ajuo sesodind jeuonewsiogul Jof | Alewiwuns sy = = awoou| jdwax3-xeL
- — = (SSOT)/NIVD TVLOL  60°6€Z°E$ 9.'6€5°L$ suoingUysiq puy awoau|
(5z/8e/z Jo se) (sergzre-sziLiL) (sz/gziz-seiLie) 60°6€C°€$ 9.°6€5'L$ Jsaseu|
ajeQ 0} uondeouj Jesj sly| pazijesy poliad sy pazijesy (gezrgziz-se/iiL) (gz/82z-52/1/2)
pazi|eaiun Jeaj sIyL poliad siuL
AYYINIAINS (SSOT)/NIVD AHYIWIANNS NOILNGIFL1SIa ANY JNOONI
S0°0% 50°0% s3NIN ‘ddg ‘HSYD DNISOTO
— - Aianay yosyo/pie) [ejoL
— - Aoy pajejay yseo [ejol 69°GESZISS £6°566'0L5$ ANTVA V10l
— — Aoy pajejay Jusunsanu] [ejol = — (saueleq Buipuelsino) sani|iqelT [e3oL
ey 9L°6€5°} SHARUGHIBICE pUerotio) 69°5£5ZLSS £6'566'015$ spassy [ejoL
(6o'6eT’e) (92°65"1) seseLind ¥9'GESTLS 88'G66°015 susodeq awiL pue sbuines
S0°0% S50°0% s4NIN ‘ddg ‘HSYO 9ONIN3dO S0'0% S0°0% s4NIN ‘dag ‘used
(szrgziz-sziiiL) (52/82/2-52/1./2) (52/182/2 10 5€) (Gzr1efL Jo se)
Jeaj siy poliad siyL pouad siyL poLad 15T
MOTd HSYO (1saseu1 paruode sspnppul v) | IIHS JONYIVE
i ueWesklded el PINg .. e e ;
W “ISNIAYO £ ‘V¥3AIN T0/0  b9L-LSELS0-L69 Aeww NS JUNO2dY
0SSV SHANMO TVANILNI S3LINS IVAON  IUN0dJY S)assy ARy
g 4o ¢ abeg $20T ‘82-1 Aenigeg poued eyl Joj | INIINILVLS LN3ITD

AaueiS uebliop



— 50°0% %00°0 SN ONY 'da8 ‘HSYD

aLIody| Uuy 383 anjep e sbuIpjoH Jo
afiejusaiag
00 — — S0°0$ YN ¥NYE 3LYAIYd AFTNYLS NYOHOW
% Ady  BWiodU] Uy 1s3 % PIIA JuaLn) aneA JaxEN uodLosag
feq-/

Jpd ainsojosip~dag/sipd/sainsolosip-yi[eam/us/iod]ops/WepAUsiLco/wod Aejuejsuebiourmwny:sdny op ob ‘syuegq weiboid ayj pue weJboid yisodaq yueg ayj Buipiebsl uoljeliiojus alow Jo4 "syueg
weiboid painsul 9jg< 4ay3o je play aq Aew sysodap ‘ssoukIswWnaIIo Ulelsd Jepupn “Aejuels uebloyy jo ajeljije Ue pue Jequiawl Djg4 “Ueq [eUOIJeU B YoBS ‘LOJJBID0SSY [BUDIJEN Yueg senlid Asjues uebiopy
Jospue y'N “ueg Asjuels uebiopy je ‘(s)iunoase jsodap Bulieag-jsalejul ue ojur pajisodap Ajjeanewoine aie 977 Aeuieg yws Asjuels uebiopy je (s)iunosse ue Ul play ssoueleq jipaio sal) ‘weiboid ysodsg
yueg ayj Japuy) ‘suoljisod pafiies Ajiny Joj pafejdsip aqg Ajuo [/IM %ALY PUB ‘ISals]u] paniooy ‘swodu] [enuuy pajewiis3 “nok o} pajjjwal uonjepinbij yons jo spasoold ay) eAey pue s} Aue je (s)souejeq puny

jexeW Asuow Aue jo saleys 1o (s)souefeq jisodsp yueq inof ayepinbif 03 sn jonusul o} JyBL 8y} eAey NoA SISeq a)ep Jusws(}ies e uo pafejdsip Ajjeisusb ase spund 1exuepy Asuoyy pue ‘weibold jisodag yueg ‘yseo

SANN4 LIMUVYIN AINOW ANV WYH90¥d LISOdIA NVE ‘HSYD

“dSE SaINSOJISID/SEINS0[aSID/ Yl eeM/L0d Aajue)suBBiow mmm o) oF ‘seilinoas aalid am MOy U0 U0JJBLLLIOJUS 80l Jo4 "poLiad [eNnJIoe ay) UlylIm sejel 21101SIYy

Jo8jjai jou Aew pue ajes uodnoo Buljeoy JUBLING 8Y) LO PasSEq SaJeLLISe ale plaiA JUsling pue aLioay) [EnuUE ‘1S8JsjUl paniooe ay) ‘sailnoas ejey Buijeold Jo4 “jsasajul jusburiuos e jo [jnj up juswded pue
poltad Jueasial ay) Bulnp J8W aJe SUOIIPUOD [BNIJOR PaIJIDads aLLUNSSE PUB S8)BLLIISa ale (Sajof awoau] jusbuiuo) Jo sejop [eniooy ebuey "68) ainjes) swooul jusbuljuos e yjm asoyj Joj pielf Jualind pue
awoau| fenuue ‘1saiaiul paniooe sy ‘pafedsip usyan saliobajes jonpoid Juswisle)s snoueA uf Jeadde Aew ,‘Auj JonNA)S (SSBJD J8SSY, SB auJ| S{1e}aq UondLIosa(q UolISOd 8yl UC palliusp! ‘SjusWISeAU| painjonis
‘goud sy uf sebueyo josjyel Jou saop Jj “uonjisod aij3ua sy JO anjeA JayJell JuaLIng ay} Aq swooul Jenuue pajewljse [ejo} sy} buipinp Aq pajejnajes si pue ‘quswissaul ue Aq pejelsusb swooul sy sjoalial

1 “Ajuo sesodind jeuorjeuliofur 1o 8]eWIISe UB SI Plalj Jualing "sejeLuljse ayj ueyy Jaybly 1o Jamol aq Aew plaif Jo swoour [enjoy "ejep Aunjew ybnoiyy Ajuo psejosjjal st ‘SYUOW Z L xauU syl ulyim ajep Ajnjew
pauljep e saey jey; sbuipfoy Joj (P pue ‘sejewijse yons 8je}siaAo pinod yoiym sujeb jeydes o fediourid jo uinjal spnjou; Aew (2 ‘saxe] Buipjoyyiim sr-uou sjgestjdde 1oj uoronpal Aue spnjoul jou saop (q ‘siseq
xej-a.d e uo paje[nojes si (e swoou| fenuuy pajells3 "ejep UlyHM Ajjeanegeydie pue ‘ejep Buipunjai-aid 1o Ainjew Aq paiios aie saljlinoas awoou| paxl4 "pafejdsip (ssop)suieb pazijeaiun ayj wioif Jaylp few
winjal JUaLLIsaAUl [BNJOB INOA “J19)IBL BY} Ul PBUIBIGO 8G PIN02 JBy] anjeA ay] Jo8|ia. jou Aew ,(ssoT)/ules pazijesiur, PUe ,enjeA Jexiep, SIseq ajep apeij e uo pjos/paseyoind suonisod sjosjial U0I1o8s Siy]

SONIAT0H

‘abueya ‘seinso[osiq papuedx3 eyl uj paulap se 'sanljoafqo Juswseaur Jnof Ji sn wioju|
unosoy abelayoug uolje|noads ‘swoou| aAissalbby ‘awoou| ‘uoneloaiddy [ende) (fjuoud jo sapio ul) saAR9S(qO JUSWISIAU|

: pung juswiaoe|day ".u,m:mmw_‘o_z‘ .
W DISNIJVO [ ‘VNIARIT10/0  F9b-LSELS0-L69 : _ [lels JUnoodYy
J0SSY SHINMO TVANILNI S31INS VAOH Junoddy sjassy SARdY

g Jo ¢ abed §20z '8z-| Aeniged polisd ayp Jo4 | INIINILVYLS LN3ITD

Aajue]s uebiop



— - - - - 69'665°715$ $13SSY 40 NOILYO0TTY T¥LOL

— = — — = P9GES'TLS s)isoda( swi] pue sBuiAes
— — — == = 50°0% S4WIN "d08 'used
Jaulo SjusUISaU| SaAljews)y SeNLINJag paliajald saljinb3 usen

painjonig 9 3UW03U| paxid

S13SSVY 40 NOILYIOTIV

‘papnjaul
10U ale suoljoy sjelodion Bulpusd, 10 apircid asesjd, Buiiejs suonisod pue sjsodsg ‘SN ‘USED “8|qejIBAR LIOIJBLLIOIUI SAJBA JEXYJEW pUE SISBq 3S02 Yjog aARY Jey; suonisod josjjsl Ajuo sejo) (ssoTj/ules pazjjeslun

%00'%Y £¥'105'02Z$ YIN 69°965°7h88 A — %00°001 INTVA V101
% PIBlA  1S8IBju| PANIXDY (SSOT)/UIED anjej Jaxien 1500 [E10] SOUIPIOH 10
Jusung  BUIOOU| UUY 153 pazijeaiun) abejusaisg
£V°105'02$ ¥9°'565'218$ %0000} S11S0d3Q JNIL ANY SONIAYS
1SaJ3)U| PanIadY anfep, SDUIPJOH o
3L00U| UUY 153 abejuaniad

ysen) :ssejn jessy

00F  ¥019.'% 96'520'7¥Z 20 -SONIAYS 0I¥¥3434d YNdSI

) B o T T T T T T T yseg tssepy jassy
00¥ 6E0VL'0LS 89'605'892¢ 00 -SONIAYS Q3yY¥343dd YNESN
% Ay 8L0DU] ULy 18] anen uonduosa(

$11S0d3d SONIAVYS dsn

‘077 Aswieg ynws Asjuels uebiopy Jo Sa1BIjI4E PUB SI8qusl D04 4I0g ‘UoljeId0sSY [euoleN ‘Yueg ejenlid Asjueis uebiopy topue "y Hueg Asjuels
uebiopy 1e pjay aie sysodaqg sbuines |y 's99) 0] 10algns aie yuow uanib B uIylIm SHLWI ajqesljdde jo SSaoxe uj eJe Jey] $1Unoooe jisodsqg SBUIMBS WO SIEMRIDYIIM BAISS8OXT [BMBIPYIIM J0) 821j0U soueApe
annbai jey; sysodag awil Gsn 10 8]GelBAR JOU ale }S8laju] Paniooy pue awWodul [enuuy pajew sy ‘suonisod pajjies Ajjnj 1oj padeidsip eq Ajuo [[Im %AdY PUB ‘JSaiajul paniody ‘eliodul (enuuy pajewsy

SLISOd3a 3NIL ANV SONIAVYS dsn

‘JULUS]R]S By} JO UOIJO8S

SNOILIWIATY ANV STTYS Pue ‘SINIWLSIANITY SANIAINIG ‘SISYHIMN 8yl Ul 10 IU¥a AG ALIAILOY MOTH HSYO eys ul sesdde [im sBuipjoy syisodeq awil pue sBuines 1oy fiAjoe [emeipyym pue Jisodsg
"AOB-0IpJ MMM JISIA ‘80UBINSUI D] INOGE UOIJBULIOUI 8J0W J0- "PaINsUl OIS Jou ale sysodag “spwiy jusjeainba gsn @jqeoljdde o3 dn eoueinsuy 9jg4 404 8iqibife ele sysodsq fouauny ublaio4 pue sbuines gsn

S11SOd3d JNIL ANY SONIAVS

..m_._@_.“_.w:oEoomE.om_ sowewjolN .
W ‘IMSNIdVO £ ‘VN3AIITO/D  L9L-LSELSO-L69 |le}a(d 1UNnoady/
20SSY SHINMO TYANILNI STLINS TYAOY  3UN0IDY S}assy aARIY

g Jo g afed =3 6Z0Z '8¢-| Aenigad pouad ay) Jod _ IN3IINILVYLS LN3ITO

AajueiS uebiop



‘pesy-08z (008) Bunes Ag wui4 Jno 19BIU09 ABW JlBYaq 118y uo Buijoe suoBWOS 10 SI0)S8AUI JOJUSS ‘sUIaouod |erjuajod Jo sauinbul Aue Jod

suljdjoH JojseAu| Jolusg

S3OVSSIAN
00°0$ (sLIg30)/5110349 13N
{01°ges) D0 -SONIAVS G3uuad9ud VNGJSIN_ 1150060 1onpoid Jueg oMy 8z/c 82/t
{99'908) 20 -SONIAYS dTH3434d YNESW )isodsg 1onpoid jued ojny 8z/T 822

9N98.VAGE6 :dISND
0L €L (82/20-10/20 pouad) 2D -SONIAYS Q343 JTHd YNEdSW BUI00U| ISBIAYU] 8z/z

0938.YA66 dISND
99'908% (82/20-10/20 pouad) 20 -SONIAYS Q3T ITud YNESW aLLIoDU| JsauBlu| 82/
(ss1q2q)rsiipa1d soud Anueng Sjuawwo) uonduosaq adf| Koy aeq 3jeQ
awepies  Apanoy
31va A8 ALIAILOY MO14 HSYD
ALIAILOY

: ~ pungjusweoedey :aweEuydIN e - 2 ;
W ‘IYSNIdYO £ ‘V¥SAIN10/0  19L-1SELS0-L69 [leje@ Junoddy/
D0SSY SHINMO TVANILNI S31INS VAN JUNodJY S)asSY SAROY

g jo J afed GZ0Z '82-1 Menigad pollad 8y} Jo4 | LNIIN3LVYLS LN3ITD

A3)ur1S URDIO



yueyq Y2 Ajjeuonuagul abed siyL

8 jo g abed

Aa1uriS URDIO



CLUB

GARDWAL

=—— RESORTS

A
PALAC

m

Royal Suites Interval Owner’s Association
Operations Report - April 19, 2025

Atlantic Palace - Spring has sprung!

We are hosting this month’s owner’s event in the Aqua Spa on Statuary, April 26,
2025, Spa & Sip DIY our owners will learn how to create their own Lip Balm,
Facial / Hand Scrubs, also making aromatic candles and get a 3—5-minute chair
massage as well.

The Housekeeping department and Cafeteria had a makeover which we were
able to do at no cost. Since we had plenty of materials on hand and items we had
at the warehouse. Since we had to replace the damper in the ceiling which was
located in the cafeteria and had to remove walls, tables / benches for installation;
we were able to rearrange an reconfigure, we did do all the labor in house. It has a
new fresh look and an open floor plan. This allowed us to create a better work
system for our housekeepers. Ut really looks great and bright,

We are getting ready to do conduct interviews for the season and also welcome
our J1 Student for the summer

The Maintenance department is continuing to refinish the tables and furniture in
the rooms during the PMI process. We are trying to salvage and refurbishing the
furniture and areas of concerns to not have to purchase new furniture in the
existing non renovated room.

The Pool will be reopening on May 24, 2025, for the Memorial Day weekend,
hoping to do a soft opening Saturday, May 17, 2025.weather permitting. We will
begin Aquasize and Zumba classes in June 2025 which has become extremely
popular with our owners and guests.

The Reglazing of the Jacuzzi Tubs is being completed this upcoming week.

They have announced we will be having the Beach Concerts again this Summer
and the return of the Air Show in August. This will be beneficial for us in regads
to Revenue.

We look forward to seeing you this Summer!



Resort Recognition Report

Change Filter | Export

Resort #: 5302 Address: 1507 Boardwalk
S Resort/Group Club Boardwalk Atlantic City, NJ
RESORT AWARD Name: Resorts - Atlantic 08401

S“_VER GRBWN Palace Market: US/Canada

Report Date: August 2025 Region: ECNO

Run Date: 4/4/2025 AE: 4E

Award Status: RCI Silver Crown
Status: M
Cards CHCK RSRT RSRT VIEW UNIT UNIT

Cards Sent Rcvd INJOUT HOSP MAINT LOCATION SIZE MAIN
Aug 25 0 0
Jul 25 0 0
Jun 25 0 0
May 25 0 0
Apr 25 1 1 5.0 5.0 50 5.0 5.0 5.0
Mar 25 55 6 43 4.6 4.3 4.3 46 3.6
Feb 25 66 8 45 48 4.1 4.7 47 3.1
Jan 25 52 6 4.0 47 4.5 42 45 3.7
Dec 24 111 8 42 . 47 4.1 4.8 5.0 3.8
Nov 24 86 14 3.3 35 3.9 40 4.0 3.8
Oct 24 | 138 30 4.4 45 41 45 45 4.0
Sep 24 ' 211 39 40 4.1 42 44 47 3.8
Total i 720 112 4.1 43 41 44 4.6 3.8

Results above may include responses from related Resort ID's 5302, D676, S223

US/Canada Market - Thresholds

CHCK RSRT @ RSRT VIEW UNIT UNIT
INNOUT HOSP MAINT LOCATION SIZE MAIN
RCI Gold Crown 45 4.5 4.5 4.4
RCI Silver Crown 4.4 4.4 4.3 i 42
RCI Hospitality 486 45 35 35
Indicates not meeting current Award
Status threshold
Under expected RCI quality standard of
34
Under minimum RCI quality standard of
3.0

For purposes of this report, "Cards Sent" represents the number of cards sent for arrival dates for the time period

indicated. "Cards Received™ are the number of responses received during the period indicated.

UNIT

CLEAN/

HSKP

50,

4.6

45
42

4.1

a7l
42
40
41

UNIT
CLEAN /
HSKP
45
43

35

HEALTH &

SAFETY+

5.0
43
48"
42
4.1
33
42
42
4.1

HEALTH &
SAFETY+

©2025 RCI, LLC. RCI and related marks are registered trademarks and/or service marks in the United States and

internationally.



Analysis of Royal Suites Hotel Nights By Type

Total Total Total
2024 Bluegreen Hotel Hotel Timeshare Owners I0A Occupied
Leisure T/SRate  Resvs. Marketing Comps Nights | Exchanger Owner  Split Nights Rooms
January 343 167 469 258 16 1,253 396 102 " 509 1,762
February 619 232 397 415 22 1,685 416 83 10 509 2,194
March 463 314 531 433 8 1,749 680 46 3 757 2,506
April 300 400 428 505 12 1,645 853 92 50 995 2,640
May 439 474 348 541 18 1,820 1,038 134 80 1,252 3,072
June 526 720 243 702 101 2,292 1,493 372 77 1,942 4,234
July 418 715 275 789 62 2,259 1,622 847 215 2,684 4,943
August 690 902 269 809 74 2,744 1,587 978 211 2,776 5,520
September 413 376 263 573 35 1,660 1,405 486 113 2,004 3,664
October 298 265 493 376 16 1,448 813 211 81 1,105 2,553
November 294 287 405 355 16 1,357 589 173 74 836 2,193
December 265 21 388 251 24 1,139 638 210 123 971 2,110
2024 Totals 5,068 5,063 4,509 6,007 404 21,051 11,530 3,734 1,076 16,340 37,391
Total Total Total
2025 Bluegreen Hotel Hotel Timeshare Owners I0A Occupied
Leisure T/SRate Resvs. Marketing Comps Nights | Exchanger Owner  Split Nights Rooms
January 220 148 313 73 7 761 300 51 32 383 1,144
February 464 185 340 141 T 1,137 323 49 16 388 1,525
March 485 313 370 114 19 1,301 373 52 13 438 1,739
April - - - - - - - - - - -
May - - - - - - - - - - -
June - - - - - - - - - - -
July - - - - - - - - - -
August - - - - - - - - - - -
September - - - - - - - - - - -
October - - - - - - - - - - -
November - - - - - - - - - - -
December - - - - - - - - - -
2025 Totals 1,169 646 1,023 328 33 3,199 996 152 61 1,209 4,408
Variance
January (Variance) (123) (19) (156) (185) (9) (492) (96) (51) 21 (126) (618)
February (Variance) (155) (47) (57) (274) (15) (548) (93) (34) 6 (121) (669)
March (Variance) 22 (1) (161) (319) " (448) (307) 6 (18) (319) (767)
April (Variance) (300) (400) (428) (505) (12) (1,645) (853) (92) (50) (995) (2,640)
May (Variance) (439) (474) (348) (541) (18) (1,820) (1,038)  (134) (80) (1,252) (3,072)
June (Variance) (526) (720) (243) (702) (101) (2,292) (1,493) (372) (77) (1,942) (4,234)
July (Variance) (418) (715) (275) (789) (62) (2,259) (1,622) (847) (215) (2,684) (4,943)
August (Variance) (690) (902) (269) (809) (74) (2,744) (1,587)  (978) (211) (2,776) (5,520)
September (Variance) (413) (376) (263) (573) (35) (1,660) (1,405)  (486) (113) (2,004) (3.664)
October (Variance) (298) (265) (493) (376) (16) (1,448) (813) (211) (81) (1,105) (2,553)
November (Variance) (294) (287) (405) (355) (16) (1,357) (589) (173) (74) (836) (2,193)
December (Variance) (265) (211) (388) (251) (24) (1,139) (638) (210) (123) (971) (2,110)
YTD Variance  (3,899) (4,417) (3,486) (5,679) (371) (17,852) (10,534) (3,582) (1,015) (15,131) (32,983)

Cl

60 North Maine Avenue + Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 8580 « Fax: 609-348-3570

4/17/2025



